@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

December 8, 2021

Melissa Harmon

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company
P.O. Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

Re:  Receipt of Schist Island Backfill Weekly Reports 11 & 12
Cresson Project, Permit No. M-1980-244

Dear Melissa Harmon,

On November 24, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Schist Island
Backfill Weekly Report for Week 11. This report covers backfilling activities from November 13" to
November 19", however, the Week 10 Report covered activities from October 30" to November 5%, It
appears Week 11 needs to reflect the period November 6™ to November 12™". Please provide a revised
Week 11 Report covering backfilling activities from November 6" to November 12,

Additionally, on December 2, 2021, the Division received the Schist Island Backfill Weekly Report for
Week 12, covering November 13" to November 19", This report is the same report submitted on
November 24, 2021 discussed above. Within this report, the table which shows Newfields Personnel
Onsite is for November 6™ to November 121, Please provide a revised Week 12 Report with a corrected
Newfields Personnel Onsite table showing the personnel onsite from November 13" to November 19"

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 x8132.

Sincerely,

M/

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec:  Justin Raglin, CC&V
Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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